
Responses to Questions RE RFP-DAI-IGPA-19-0117 Follow-up Public Opinion Survey 

1. For data collection training, will we be able to use client offices or should we arrange locations 
independently? If the client has suitable premises for trainings in some locations only, please 
share these. 

Response:  Please include the cost of training venue in the proposed budget.  

2. What was the average survey length in time during the first wave of this study?  

Response: 13-15 minutes 

3. How many questions are there in the survey?   

Response: 60 questions most of which are multiple choice and binary questions.  

4. Are there any open ended questions? If so, How many?  

Response: 10  open ended questions 

5. There is a request for a minimum sample size for minorities so that these groups can be 
compared with the rest of the population. What minimum sample sizes were used in the 
previous wave? Or what would the client accept as a minimum sample size for these groups? 
Usually for a survey of this size we would look for c.300-500 if we were to over recruit from 
certain sub groups, but this might be excessive for some very small minorities, as we would then 
need to reweight the data to reflect accrual population spread. 

Response: Kindy propose the reasonable sample size for minorities based on available data and 
your understanding of the targeted populations.  

6. Can the client provide their own estimation of the population sizes for minorities in each 
location?  

Response: Kindly provide this information in the methodology based on available data and your 
understanding of the sample population.  

7. The RFP mentions that the questionnaire is available but we will need to re-script it. It is 
essential in our view that the script matches that of the first round. We have contacted Kobo 
directly about this and they can support in helping us work backward from excel outputs from 
the first wave. What outputs from Kobo will the client be able to provide? 

Response: The script will be provided in Excel to the selected vendor.  

8. Is there any way of contacting the provider who scripted the first wave so we can get a copy of 
the original script? It should still be in the Kobo system and it is normal practice for a research 
provider to share scripts and other research tools with a client, even after final delivery. 



Response: The project will share the script and other relevant tools with the selected vendor. 

9. Is the recording of geo-location data primarily for quality control checking or would the client 
require more advanced analytics using this data - for example the use of spatial statistics to 
determine the interference for various factors geographically? This is something we ca provide. 

Response: As per the RFP. The geo-location data is primarily for quality control; however, at this 
point we would like to encourage all vendors to provide as much information to demonstrate 
their capacaity to implement the survey.  

 


